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From: Sharma, Anupam
To: Steve Seigel; Chiaviello, Elizabeth M.; Andres Healy; Zach Savage; Lexie White; Chris Bunt; Charley Ainsworth;

melissa-gillamsmithlaw.com; Carter, Winn; Park, Collin W.; Davis, Thomas R.; Chris Henry; Lisa Cavazos
Cc: Samsung-COV-Ancora
Subject: RE: Ancora v LG et al (WDTX): Proposed claim constructions
Date: Friday, March 13, 2020 4:10:35 PM
Attachments: Defendants Revised List of Constructions 03132020.pdf

Steve
 
The attached document has our updated constructions.
 
Regards,
 
Anupam
 

From: Steve Seigel <SSeigel@susmangodfrey.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 3:35 PM
To: Sharma, Anupam <asharma@cov.com>; Chiaviello, Elizabeth M.
<elizabeth.chiaviello@morganlewis.com>; Andres Healy <AHealy@susmangodfrey.com>; Zach
Savage <ZSavage@susmangodfrey.com>; Lexie White <lwhite@susmangodfrey.com>; Chris Bunt
<rcbunt@pbatyler.com>; Charley Ainsworth <charley@pbatyler.com>; melissa-gillamsmithlaw.com
<melissa@gillamsmithlaw.com>; Carter, Winn <winn.carter@morganlewis.com>; Park, Collin W.
<collin.park@morganlewis.com>; Davis, Thomas R. <thomas.davis@morganlewis.com>; Chris Henry
<CHenry@susmangodfrey.com>; Lisa Cavazos <LCavazos@susmangodfrey.com>
Cc: Samsung-COV-Ancora <Samsung-COV-Ancora@cov.com>
Subject: RE: Ancora v LG et al (WDTX): Proposed claim constructions
 
[EXTERNAL]
Anupam,

Thanks for your email. Our responses to your points are in-line below in red.
Please also let us know which construction you intend to propose for “license
record.”

Thank you,
Steve

Steve Seigel
Susman Godfrey L.L.P.
o: 206-505-3842 | c: 303-902-0049

From: Sharma, Anupam <asharma@cov.com> 
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Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 2:38 PM
To: Chiaviello, Elizabeth M. <elizabeth.chiaviello@morganlewis.com>; Andres Healy
<AHealy@susmangodfrey.com>; Zach Savage <ZSavage@susmangodfrey.com>; Lexie White
<lwhite@susmangodfrey.com>; Chris Bunt <rcbunt@pbatyler.com>; Charley Ainsworth
<charley@pbatyler.com>; melissa-gillamsmithlaw.com <melissa@gillamsmithlaw.com>; Carter,
Winn <winn.carter@morganlewis.com>; Park, Collin W. <collin.park@morganlewis.com>; Davis,
Thomas R. <thomas.davis@morganlewis.com>; Chris Henry <CHenry@susmangodfrey.com>; Lisa
Cavazos <LCavazos@susmangodfrey.com>; Steve Seigel <SSeigel@susmangodfrey.com>
Cc: Samsung-COV-Ancora <Samsung-COV-Ancora@cov.com>
Subject: Ancora v LG et al (WDTX): Proposed claim constructions
 
Dear Ancora counsel
 
Following up our conversation regarding the claim construction issues, the defendants have
conferred. Below are our responses to the issues raised during the meet and confer:
 

volatile memory: We do not agree with Ancora's proposed construction. We suggest
reconsidering Defendants’ proposed construction, with which Ancora has already agreed in
the HTC case.

[Ancora: ok. We will stay with our proposed construction.]
 

BIOS: We cannot accept Ancora's proposal to keep "run automatically" but drop "stored in the
ROM." 

[Ancora: ok. We will stay with our proposed construction.]
 

"acting" limitation: We cannot accept Ancora's proposal. We believe that the third limitation
forms the antecedent basis for the "verification" referenced in the last limitation.

[Ancora: ok. We will stay with our proposed construction.]
 

Order of steps: We propose that the order of steps be limited such that steps 3 and 4 occur, in
order, after steps 1 and 2.  As we discussed on the call, steps 1 and 2 can be performed in
either order, e.g., the steps may be performed 1-2-3-4 or 2-1-3-4.  We agree that additional,
non-recited steps can occur between steps 3 and 4 so that they don't contradict the
limitations of claim 1.

[Ancora: We do not agree with your proposal.]
 

Preamble: We accept Ancora's suggestion that the parties agree that the second half of the
preamble ("including an erasable, non-volatile memory . . . a volatile memory area;") is
limiting. However, the parties continue to disagree whether the remainder of the preamble
("restricting software . . . with a computer") is limiting. The parties can brief this issue.

[Ancora: Ok. ]
 

"license record": As discussed on the call, we propose that the term be construed as "a record
associated with a program with information for verifying that the program is licensed."  Please
let us know if Ancora is in agreement.
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[Ancora: We do not agree with your proposal and will stay with our proposed
construction. Please confirm whether you will advocate for the above proposal or your
original proposed construction.]
 

“using the key”:  Defendants agree with Ancora’s proposed construction of “using the pseudo-
unique key” so the parties now have an agreed construction for the term.

[Ancora: Ok – thank you for the clarification.]
 
Regards,
 
Anupam
 
Anupam Sharma | Attorney | Covington & Burling LLP | 3000 El Camino Real, 5 Palo Alto Square, Palo
Alto, CA 94306 | (650) 632-4709 | asharma@cov.com
 

Case 1:20-cv-00034-ADA   Document 49-2   Filed 04/10/20   Page 4 of 6

f 

 

Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com. 

https://www.docketalarm.com/


Case 1:20-cv-00034-ADA   Document 49-2   Filed 04/10/20   Page 5 of 6Case 1:20-cv-00034-ADA Document 49-2 Filed 04/10/20 Page 5 of 6

:08:08::80::08::80>02::::0:::"8:8:0:800:::8:u08.:82:02:,»80::0288::0>0:$0:80::%:w8:80808:28808:w88:::800:::0:800:::8:02::2:"8:::80>80:80::880:82:88:88.::2:8:0:::00::::80008:0v:8:08:::000:0:8002::0::280:02:::0:08800:89:88::0::0:80:802::0:88:02::0::008::2:80:8::8:80:80::08:8:0::80080::08:800::w0::0v:8:08:0:800::$888:::8:8002::00:98:0805.:8088800:E::0800000:8:0:2::80:08::8:0:0::s
:.0:::80":

8:w8:8::8::0:::88wo8:W8:00:0:02:80::80:808:8000::88:8:80:0:0:::88wo802:80w8:0:::8::0:::88wo802:w88::80>:0E.:80:::0:::0>:2::08:00:E:8:”0080:0"80:::::80:::w8:80808:b::088wo008:08::A5”mom:0:::080::3”:2:80808::::00:>0:08:38::a808:8:::00:88:02:8088::8::80::%:w8:808002::8:::68:38::::0:£083:80:08:::8088800:802:5b::0:::80:8:88:2:20:8:080:::80:80808888::::80::0:0:0:02:::::.80::%w88:8d\:8m8m0:::M80:88080:88v
:808.800:0:080:00:

8:880:83::w8:88000:0:800::w8::8080b:08:08:::w880::
08:08::"8:80.:0800

:0“:0:::0:08:0::8.:0:8::08::”mm::no:::880:82::80w:<”08:08:m
n

uv

:08280boson:
0::::0>-808:0E::8002:808:08::80::0::80>::8:0::”80:08::

.0:rN:a0:8
mm<:<-08b::080>0w80::::8:80:088::8::8:08:::80::::8::8880:08:80:0:0.08::88208:

:8:::0:08:08::80::08::80>02::::0:::w8:88:80802:w88::80>:::800080:800::\:0:800::2883:8:08:80:::080:80:0828o8958:2883:08:8:80:08:08::80::0::80>::8:0::
an

2883:08280boson:0::::0>-8086388002:8:08:08::80::0::80>::8:0:0::80w:8:w88:3:888:80
  80:08::800:8::880H:0:8:8:80»::::8::80:0Q

f 

 

Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com. 

https://www.docketalarm.com/


Real-Time Litigation Alerts
	� Keep your litigation team up-to-date with real-time  

alerts and advanced team management tools built for  
the enterprise, all while greatly reducing PACER spend.

	� Our comprehensive service means we can handle Federal, 
State, and Administrative courts across the country.

Advanced Docket Research
	� With over 230 million records, Docket Alarm’s cloud-native 

docket research platform finds what other services can’t. 
Coverage includes Federal, State, plus PTAB, TTAB, ITC  
and NLRB decisions, all in one place.

	� Identify arguments that have been successful in the past 
with full text, pinpoint searching. Link to case law cited  
within any court document via Fastcase.

Analytics At Your Fingertips
	� Learn what happened the last time a particular judge,  

opposing counsel or company faced cases similar to yours.

	� Advanced out-of-the-box PTAB and TTAB analytics are  
always at your fingertips.

Docket Alarm provides insights to develop a more  

informed litigation strategy and the peace of mind of 

knowing you’re on top of things.

Explore Litigation 
Insights

®

WHAT WILL YOU BUILD?  |  sales@docketalarm.com  |  1-866-77-FASTCASE

API
Docket Alarm offers a powerful API 
(application programming inter-
face) to developers that want to 
integrate case filings into their apps.

LAW FIRMS
Build custom dashboards for your 
attorneys and clients with live data 
direct from the court.

Automate many repetitive legal  
tasks like conflict checks, document 
management, and marketing.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
Litigation and bankruptcy checks 
for companies and debtors.

E-DISCOVERY AND  
LEGAL VENDORS
Sync your system to PACER to  
automate legal marketing.


